UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS

BERKELEY ¢ DAVIS ¢ IRVINE * LOS ANGELES * RIVERSIDE * SAN DIEGO * SAN FRANCISCO SANTA BARBARA * SANTA CRUZ

RELIGIOUS STUDIES DAVIS, CALIFORNIA 95616

22 April, 1983

Dre. John Warwick Montgomery

The Simon Greenleaf School of lLaw
2530 Shadow Ridge Lane

Orange, California 92667

Dear Dr. Montgomery:

It was good to talk with you on the telephone this afternoon. I enclose the
check in the amount of $10.95 to cover the cost of the Altizer-Montgomery tape.

I know that my stdents are looking forward greatly to hearing it. Thank you
again for your help.

Sincerely yours,
/

" Lincoln D. Hurst, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of Christian Studies
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